ak Park Elementary School District 97

260 W. Madison = Oak Park = lllinois = 60302 = ph: 708.524.3000 = fax: 708.524.3019 = www.0p97.0rg

TO: Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education

FROM: Paul Starck-King, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations
SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement (OPPD) - Shared Use of Facilities
DATE: September 25, 2018

Summary

On January 1, 2014, the board entered into an agreement with the Park District of Oak Park for the shared use
of the facilities. That agreement expires on December 31, 2018. The expiring agreement is attached.

Administration is seeking guidance as to any changes that may need to be made to this agreement.



